Freedom of Information Response Hertsmere Borough Council

FOI number: HBC_FOI_20200486

Date FOI Received: 26/08/2020

Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council)
Title: Long term disabilities expenditure

Description: Learning disabilities in long term and costs care 31 March 2020
Request: (As Redacted sent by requestor)

Dear Hertsmere Borough Council
This is a freedom of information request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please
provide the following information you have pertaining to care provision for adults with
learning disabilities (ages 18-64):
1. The total number of adults (ages 18-64) with learning disabilities in long term care, as of 31 March
2020.
2. The total number of adults (ages 18-64) with learning disabilities in long term care as of 31 March
2020, by average weekly fee/cost of care and care setting (please fill in the table below).

Average weekly fee/cost of care (e.g. paid to residential
care provider)

Less than £1,500 | £1,500-£2,500 More than £2,500

Residential care

Supported living

Other care setting

Points 1 and 2 are highest priority — please return your responses to those as soon as they
are ready. If points 3 and 4 result in a greater administrative burden or cost of research, then
we are happy for you to respond with them at a later date (or at later dates for points 3 and 4
separately).

3. Please fill in the above table again, but with the corresponding information as of 31 Mar 2018.
4. Please fill in the above table again, but with the corresponding information as of 31 Mar 2015.

If you hold this information, please return it electronically.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best,
Response: (Response as Redacted sent by service)
Thank you for your query.

Page 1 of 2



Freedom of Information Response Hertsmere Borough Council

Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the
County Council.

Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to
help you.

Kind regards
FOI
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